
        
Planning Commission  Planning Commissioners 

Officers  Blake Pennington 
  William Chesser 

Craig Honchell, Chair  Ron Autry  
  Ryan Noble 

Kyle Cook, Vice-Chair   Porter Winston 
       Tracy Hoskins 

Sarah Bunch,  Secretary        
 

 
Tentative Agenda 

City of Fayetteville, Arkansas 
Planning Commission Meeting 

May 28, 2013 
 
A meeting of the Fayetteville Planning Commission will be held on May 28, 2013 at 5:30 PM in Room 219 of the City 
Administration Building located at 113 West Mountain Street, Fayetteville, Arkansas. 
 
Call to Order 

 
Roll Call 
 
Consent: 
 
1. Approval of the minutes from the May 13, 2013 meeting. 
 
2. ADM 13-4383: Administrative Item (1252 S. ADMIRAL AVE./NANTUCKET PH. IV, 563): Submitted by 
CIVIL DESIGN ENGINEERING for property located at 1252 SOUTH ADMIRAL AVENUE. The property is zoned 
DG, DOWNTOWN GENERAL and contains approximately 3.76 acres. The request is for a 1 yr. extension on the 
LSD 11-4009 that was granted on April 12, 2012.      Planner: Andrew Garner 
 
Old Business: 
 
3. ADM 13-4330: Administrative Item (SW CORNER 15TH STREET AND RAZORBACK ROAD, 599): 
Submitted by Crafton & Tull for property located at the SW CORNER OF 15TH STREET AND RAZORBACK 
ROAD. The property is zoned Urban Thoroughfare and contains approximately 4.42 acres. The request is for a 
variance of the Streamside Protection Zones, Parking Lot Landscaping, and Parking in the Build-to zone.                
Floodplain Administrator:  Sarah Wrede          Planner: Andrew Garner            Urban Forester: Megan Dale 
STAFF RECOMMENDS THIS ITEM BE TABLED INDEFINITELY. 
 
4. CUP 13-4365: Conditional Use Permit (1720 E. ZION RD./TRICON, 136): Submitted by TCM 
ENTERPRISES for property located at 1720 EAST ZION ROAD. The property is zoned R-A, RESIDENTIAL-
AGRICULTURAL and contains approximately 3.15 acres. The request is for a conditional use permit for a wireless 
communications facility (Use Unit 36).       Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
THE APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED TO TABLE THE ITEM UNTIL JUNE 10, 2013. 
 
New Business: 
 
5. ADM 13-4374: Administrative Item (617 N. COLLEGE AVE./PIGMINT, 445): Submitted by CHELSEA 
HERMEZ for property located at 617 NORTH COLLEGE AVENUE. The property contains approximately 0.25 acre 
and is zoned C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL. The request is a variance to allow for a temporary retail 
structure (airstream trailer) to remain on the property for longer than 90 days.     
           Planner: Andrew Garner 
 
 
 



6. ADM 13-4394:  Administrative Item (NORTHEAST CORNER OF COLLEGE AVE./TOWNSHIP ST. (CVS 
PHARMACY, 246):  Submitted by BOOS DEVELOPMENT for the property located at the NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF COLLEGE AVE./TOWNSHIP ST. (DAYS INN SITE). The property is zoned C-2, THROROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL and contains a total of 4.09 acres. The request is for a curb cut variance on College Avenue with the 
redevelopment of a portion of the site for a CVS Pharmacy.       Planner: Andrew Garner 
 
7. CUP 13-4375:  Conditional Use Permit (1815 N. GREEN ACRES DR./FOGHORN’S, 287): Submitted by 
JEFF HODGES for property located at 1815 NORTH GREEN ACRES DRIVE. The property is zoned C-2, 
THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL and contains approximately 0.57 acres. The request is to allow outdoor music, 
Use Unit 35, in a C-2 zoning district.       Planner: Quin Thompson 
 
 
 
NOTICE TO MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 
 
All interested parties may appear and be heard at the public hearings.  If you wish to address the Planning 
Commission on an agenda item please queue behind the podium when the Chair asks for public comment. Once 
the Chair recognizes you, go to the podium and give your name and address. Address your comments to the Chair, 
who is the presiding officer. The Chair will direct your comments to the appropriate appointed official, staff, or 
others for response.  Please keep your comments brief, to the point, and relevant to the agenda item being 
considered so that everyone has a chance to speak. 
 
Interpreters or TDD, Telecommunication Device for the Deaf, are available for all public hearings; 72 hour notice 
is required.  For further information or to request an interpreter, please call 575-8330. 
 
As a courtesy please turn off all cell phones and pagers. 
A copy of the Planning Commission agenda and other pertinent data are open and available for inspection in the 
office of City Planning (575-8267), 125 West Mountain Street, Fayetteville, Arkansas. All interested parties are 
invited to review the petitions. 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 1 of 11 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
A regular meeting of the Fayetteville Planning Commission was held on May 13, 2013 at 5:30 p.m. in Room 
219, City Administration Building in Fayetteville, Arkansas.   
 
ITEMS DISCUSSED    ACTION TAKEN 
 
 
Consent: 
 
MINUTES: April 22, 2013    Approved  
Page 3 
 
ADM 13-4377: Administrative Item (11 N. COLLEGE AVE./FIRST SECURITY BANK, 484): 
Page 3     Approved 
 
Discussion Item: 
 
ADM 13-4344: Administrative Item (617 N. COLLEGE AVE./NOW AND THEN BOUTIQUE, 445): 
Page 4     Reconsidered and  

Re-Approved 
      
Old Business: 
 
ADM 13-4330: Administrative Item (SW CORNER 15TH STREET AND RAZORBACK ROAD, 599): 
Page 5     Tabled 
 
New Business: 
 
ADM 13-4364: Administrative Item (423 W. HAWTHORN ST./SYLVESTER, 445): 
Page 6     Approved 
 
ADM 13-4370: Administrative Item (AMENDMENT TO NORTH STREET RECYCLING CENTER, 
444): Page 7     Approved 
 
CUP 13-4365: Conditional Use Permit (1720 E. ZION RD./TRICON, 136): 
Page 8     Tabled 
 
 
RZN 13-4363: Rezone (2269 N. HENBEST RD./NELMS, 325): 
Page 9     Forwarded 
 
 
RZN 13-4369: Rezone (4253 N. CROSSOVER RD./VISTA HEALTH, 138): 
Page 10     Forwarded 
 
RZN 13-4360: Rezone (693 W. NORTH ST./RANDLE, 444): 
Page 11     Forwarded 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 1 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 2 of 11 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT   MEMBERS ABSENT 
Tracy Hoskins     Sarah Bunch  
Kyle Cook     
Craig Honchell     
William Chesser  
Porter Winston 
Blake Pennington 
Ron Autry 
Ryan Noble 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT    
Quin Thompson 
Andrew Garner 
Jesse Fulcher 
    
CITY ATTORNEY 

Kit Williams, City Attorney 

 

 

 

5:30 PM - Planning Commission Chairman Craig Honchell called the meeting to order. 

 
Chairman Honchell requested all cell phones to be turned off and informed the audience that listening 
devices were available.  
 
Upon roll call all members except Chesser and Bunch were present. 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 2 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 3 of 11 

 
Consent: 
 
Approval of the minutes from the April 22, 2013 meeting.  
 
ADM 13-4377: Administrative Item (11 N. COLLEGE AVE./FIRST SECURITY BANK, 484): Submitted 
by SCM ARCHITECTS for property located at 11 NORTH COLLEGE AVENUE. The property is zoned DC, 
DOWNTOWN CORE and contains approximately 0.55 acres. The request is for a variance of the Downtown 
Design Overlay District. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Winston made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Cook seconded the 
motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 3 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 4 of 11 

 
 
Discussion Item: 
 
ADM 13-4344: Administrative Item (617 N. COLLEGE AVE./NOW AND THEN BOUTIQUE, 445) 
 
Motion #1: 
 
Commissioner Winston made a motion to reconsider ADM 13-4344 Now and Then Boutique that was 
approved at the previous Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner Pennington seconded the motion. 
Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
Andrew Garner, Senior Planner, gave the staff report discussing that the right-of-way dedication amount on 
College Avenue was determined to be less than originally approved, requiring dedication in the amount of 10 
feet. 
 
Motion #2: 
 
Commissioner Winston made a motion to approve ADM 13-4344, modifying condition #2 to change the 
right-of-way dedication amount along College Avenue to 10 feet. Commissioner Pennington seconded 
the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 4 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 5 of 11 

 
 
Old Business: 
 
ADM 13-4330: Administrative Item (SW CORNER 15TH STREET AND RAZORBACK ROAD, 599): 
Submitted by Crafton & Tull for property located at the SW CORNER OF 15TH STREET AND 
RAZORBACK ROAD. The property is zoned Urban Thoroughfare and contains approximately 4.42 acres. 
The request is for a variance of the Streamside Protection Zones, Parking Lot Landscaping, and Parking in the 
Build-to zone.          
 
Staff and the applicant requested that this item be tabled until the May 28th Planning Commission 
meeting.  
 
Commissioner Hoskins asked staff if the applicant and staff were making any progress. 
 
Garner discussed that meetings with the applicant have taken place and that progress was being made. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Winston made a motion to table ADM 13-4330 until the May 28th meeting. Commissioner 
Hoskins seconded the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 5 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 6 of 11 

New Business: 
 
ADM 13-4364: Administrative Item (423 W. HAWTHORN ST./SYLVESTER, 445): Submitted by DAVID 
STITT for property located at 423 WEST HAWTHORN STREET. The property is zoned RSF-4, 
RESIDENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY, 4 UNITS PER ACRE and contains approximately 0.27 acres. The owner 
proposes to add an accessory dwelling unit to the existing single family dwelling. The request is a variance to 
allow the accessory dwelling unit to be 1,171 square feet when the maximum allowed by right is 600 square 
feet.    
Andrew Garner, Senior Planner, gave the staff report.  
 
David Stitt, applicant’s representative, was present for any questions. 
 
No public comment was presented. 
 
Commissioner Cook asked about the difference between the applicant’s request and a duplex. 
 
Garner discussed the differences between a duplex and an accessory dwelling unit. 
 
Commissioner Cook discussed that he felt this request was different than the previous accessory dwelling unit 
variance the commission had seen because this unit was all in the same structure and it feels more like one 
single family dwelling. 
 
Commissioner Honchell asked about the requirement for separate utilities for the accessory dwelling unit. 
 
Garner discussed that the accessory dwelling unit would have to be connected directly to the public water and 
sewer system, and be metered separately from the principal dwelling. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Winston made a motion to approve ADM 13-4364.  Commissioner Cook seconded the 
motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 6 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 7 of 11 

ADM 13-4370: Administrative Item (AMENDMENT TO NORTH STREET RECYCLING CENTER, 
444): THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE is requesting approval to amend the approved conditional use permit 
(CUP 12-4241) for the recycling drop-off facility, to include a small office and restroom for the on-site 
employee.   
Jesse Fulcher, Current Planner, read the staff report. 
 
No public comment. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Cook made a motion to approve ADM13-4370. Commissioner Autry seconded the 
motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 7 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 8 of 11 

 
CUP 13-4365: Conditional Use Permit (1720 E. ZION RD./TRICON, 136): Submitted by TCM 
ENTERPRISES for property located at 1720 EAST ZION ROAD. The property is zoned R-A, RESIDENTIAL-
AGRICULTURAL and contains approximately 3.15 acres. The request is for a conditional use permit for a 
wireless communications facility (Use Unit 36). 
 
THE APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED TO TABLE THE ITEM UNTIL THE MAY 28, 2013 
MEETING. 
 
No public comment was presented. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Cook made a motion to table CUP13-4365 until the May 28, 2013 meeting .  
Commissioner Winston seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-0-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner Chesser arrived. 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 8 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 9 of 11 

 
 
RZN 13-4363: Rezone (2269 N. HENBEST RD./NELMS, 325): Submitted by JORGENSEN AND 
ASSOCIATES for property located at 2269 NORTH HENBEST ROAD. The properties are zoned R-A, 
RESIDENTIAL-AGRICULTURAL, RMF-24, RESIDENTIAL MULTI-FAMILY, 24 UNITS PER ACRE, and 
C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL and contain approximately 5.77 acres. The request is to rezone these 
properties to CS, COMMUNITY SERVICES and C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL. 
 
Jesse Fulcher, Current Planner, read the staff report. 
 
David Nelms, applicant, discussed the unexpected sales increases that have driven the need to expand and that 
the old store on College is being used to store cars currently. There are no set plans for the remainder of the 
property, but it will be some type of accessible commercial uses. 
 
Commissioner Autry stated that the applicant noted in his letter that storing the cars on College was a 
challenge and required them to move cars between locations. 
 
Commissioner Cook stated that he remembered the Mount Comfort road project and the zoning discussions at 
that time – it was just a matter of time before zoning requests were made. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Cook made a motion to forward RZN13-4363 to City Council.  Commissioner Autry 
seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 8-0-0. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 9 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 10 of 11 

 
RZN 13-4369: Rezone (4253 N. CROSSOVER RD./VISTA HEALTH, 138): Submitted by COOVER 
CONSULTANTS for property located at 4253 NORTH CROSSOVER ROAD. The property is zoned R-O, 
RESIDENTIAL OFFICE and C-1, NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL and contains approximately 9.94 
acres. The request is to rezone the property to P-1, Institutional. 
 
Quin Thompson read the staff report. 
 
Gary Coover, applicant, was present to answer questions. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Winston made a motion to forward RZN 13-4369 to City Council.  Commissioner Cook 
seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 8-0-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 10 of 12 



Planning Commission 
May 13, 2013 
Page 11 of 11 

 
 
 

RZN 13-4360: Rezone (693 W. NORTH ST./RANDLE, 444): Submitted by BLEW AND ASSOCIATES 
for property located at 693 WEST NORTH STREET. The property is zoned I-1, HEAVY COMMERCIAL 
AND LIGHT INDUSTRIAL and contains approximately 2.44 acres. The request is to rezone the property to 
CS, COMMUNITY SERVICES. 
 
Quin Thompson read the staff report. 
 
David Randle, applicant, stated that his goal in seeking a new zoning designation was to be able to lease his 
existing buildings to a wider variety of uses than is allowed under the current zoning.  
 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to forward RZN 13-4360 to City Council.  Commissioner Winston 
seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 8-0-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:15PM. 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 11 of 12 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 05-13-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 12 of 12 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 1 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 2 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 3 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 4 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 5 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 6 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 7 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 8 of 10 



MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E D

R

15TH ST

NANTUCKET DR

LIG
HT

SH
IP 

WA
Y

ADMIRAL A VE

CHESAPEAKE WAY

FRANKIE KELLY CIR

DG

RSF-4

MSC

NC

Overview

Close Up View

0 150 300 450 60075
Feet

NANTUCKET PHASE IV

°

ADM13-4383

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
ADM13-4383
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area May 28, 2013 

Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 9 of 10 



15TH ST

SC
HO

OL
 AV

E

ROCK ST

RA
Y A

VE

CO
LL

EG
E A

VE

SPRING ST

7TH ST
HUNTSVILLE RD

LO
CU

ST
 AV

E

AR
MS

TR
ON

G 
AV

E

BL
OC

K A
VE

WO
OD

 AV
E

PUMP STATION RD

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E D

R

W
IL L

OW
AV

E

19TH ST

SOUTH ST

13TH ST

EA
ST

 AV
E

CURTIS AVE

CI
TY

 LA
KE

 R
D

MEADOW ST

5TH ST

24TH ST

MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

CH
UR

CH
 AV

E

GR
EG

G
AV

E
WE

ST
 AV

E

DU
NN

 AV
E

RODGERS DR

HA
PP

YH
OL

LO
W

RD

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

 AV
E

12TH ST

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 AV

E

LEE ST

26TH CIR

AL
LE

Y 1
50

  

OL
IV

E A
VE

AL
LE

Y 4
50

 

CENTER ST
SK YLIN E DR

22ND ST

CLIFFS BLVD

BO
RI

CK
 D

RCO LLEGE DR

HELEN ST

SU
MM

IT 
AV

E

AL
LE

Y 3
6  

4TH ST

LIGHTON TRL

EM
ILY

 D
R

ASKE W
DR

IND
US

TR
IAL

 DR

DO
CK

ER
Y L

N

GO
VE

RN
ME

NT
 AV

E

11TH ST

WA LK ER RD

PRIVATE 2103 

PRAIRIE ST

ER
IKA

 AV
E

O K
LA

HO
M A

W A
Y

PERID OT PL

ELLA ST

MI
LL

 AV
E

NE
LS

ON
 D

R

ELLIS AVE

RAVENSWOOD LN

WESLEY R D

SH
ER

MA
N 

AV
E

SELL E D
R

CO
MB

S A
VE

SPINEL LNK

AL
LE

Y 6
33

 

PRIVATE 2497 

MOUNTAIN ST
ACACIA XING

KE STREL
DR

MA
SH

BU
RN

 AV
E

AL
LE

Y 1
19

 

BL
AIR

 AV
E

FR
ED

 H
AN

NA
 D

R

PRIVATE 517

CH
ER

RY
 LN

LY
TT

ON
 AV

E

9TH ST

PR
IVA

TE
13

59

KN
ER

R 
DR

CONNER ST

PR
IVA

TE
 55

 

PO
TP

OU
RR

I D
R

5TH ST
MI

LL
 AV

E

BL
OC

K A
VE

H A
PP

Y
HO

LL
OW

RD

5TH ST

CENTER ST

WE
ST

 AV
E

4TH ST

I-1

I-2

I-2

RSF-4

RSF-4

I-2I-2

P-1

I-2

R-A

I-1

RSF-4

RSF-8
I-1

R-A

P-1

NC

I-2

I-2

DGDG

P-1

P-1

P-1

I-1

NC

RSF-4

P-1

P-1

CS

RSF-4

P-1

I-1

I-2

RMF-24

RMF-24

P-1

MSC

NC

RMF-24

RMF-24

DG

RT-12

I-1

RMF-24

RSF-4

C-1

I-1

MSC

P-1

RMF-24

RPZD

RPZD

R-A

I-1

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

MSC

C-2

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

P-1

I-1

C-2

DG

NC

MSC C-1

C-2

RMF-24

RSF-4

DG

NC

P-1

R-A

RPZD

C-1

RMF-24

RMF-24

RMF-24

DG

I-2

DG

C-2

I-1

NC

DG

RMF-24

I-1

P-1

DG

DC

DG

C-2

DG

NC

DG

RMF-40

NC

RSF-4

C-1

NC

RSF-4

C-2

DGDG

R-A

NC

P-1

RSF-8

R-A

R-A

DG

C-2

R-O

NC

NC

MSC

DG

DG

R-O

DG
DG

MSC

DC

MSC

NC

RMF-24 RPZD

MSCMSC

NC

DG

DC

NC

C-2

I-2

RSF-4
C-1

RMF-24

DC

RSF-4

DG

RMF-24

I-1

RMF-24

DG

P-1

MSC

MSCMSC

MSC

NC

NC
NC
NC

DG

RSF-4

DC

C-2

DG

I-2

NC

DG

DG

RSF-4

DG

DC

DG

C-2

RSF-4

DC

RSF-4

C-2

DG

P-1

DG

DG

DG

DC

MSC

DG

P-1

C-2

NC

DG

MSC

P-1

MSC

RPZD

DG

DG

C-2

RPZD

DG

RSF-4

RMF-24

R-A

RMF-24

NC

RMF-24

DG

RSF-4

RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

RPZD

RMF-24
P-1

RMF-24

NC

DG

NC

RMF-24

NC

RMF-24

C-1

RSF-4

RMF-24

DG

MSC

I-1

RMF-24

RMF-24
RMF-24

RMF-24
DG

I-1

MSC

RSF-4

MSC

P-1

NC

I-1

DG

R-O

RSF-4

C-2

DG

I-1

RSF-4

DG

NCNC

DG

MSC

C-2

DG

NC
DG

R-A
NC

MSC

NC

DG

C-2

NC

I-1

DG

MSC

RMF-40

RSF-4

R-A

NC

RMF-24

MSC

DC

RMF-40

RSF-4

P-1
RSF-4

DG

RMF-12

DG

RPZD

RMF-24
RMF-24RMF-24

I-1

NC

NC

NC

NC

NC

NC

DG

RSF-4

DG

R-O

DG

DG
DG

RT-12

R-O

R-O

DG
MSC

DG

RSF-4

RPZD

MSC

MSC

RSF-4

MSC

MSC

RMF-24

NC

DC

RMF-24

DG

RSF-4

DG

RSF-8

MSC

NCNC

RSF-4

NC
C-2

C-2

NC

RMF-24

C-2

RMF-24

DG

DG

DG

MSCMSC

MSC

C-1

I-1

DG

RPZD

C-2

C-2DG NC

RMF-24

RMF-40

NC

RPZD

MSC

RSF-4

NC

MSC

R-A

RMF-24MSC

C-1

DG

DC

DG

RSF-4

RMF-6
DG

NS

DG

RMF-24

RSF-8

MSC

R-A

MSC

RPZD

RMF-24

RPZD

RSF-4

C-1

RMF-24

MSC

DG

P-1

DG

MSC

C-2

RMF-24

NC

RPZD

RSF-4

DG

RMF-24

MSC

DG

R-O

R-A

RSF-4

MSC
RSF-8

DG

RMF-24

DG

C-1

DG

I-1

RSF-7

RMF-24

RMF-24

R-O

RMF-18

RMF-24

P-1

DG

RSF-4

RMF-24

NC

RSF-8

NC

MSC

C-2

R-O

RSF-4

R-A

RSF-4MSC

I-2

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-3

NC

RMF-12

RMF-12

RSF-4

RMF-24

RMF-24

P-1

RSF-4

NANTUCKET PHASE IV

Overview Legend

One Mile View

ADM13-4383

Boundary

Subject Property
ADM13-4383

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

SUBJECT PROPERTY

°

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Muti-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
ADM13-4383
Design Overlay District
Planning Area
Fayetteville

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 10 of 10 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4330 Champion Condo 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 1 of 2 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4330 Champion Condo 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 2 of 2 



                      PC Meeting of May 28, 2013 
THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE,  ARKANSAS                      

   
      125 W.  Mountain St.

      Fayetteville, AR 72701
Telephone: (479) 575-8267

 
P  LANNING DIVISION CORRESPONDENCE 
TO:  Planning Commission Members 
FROM: Jesse Fulcher, Current Planner 
THRU: Jeremy Pate, Development Services Director 
DATE:  May 28, 2013 
 
CUP 13-4365: Conditional Use Permit (1720 E. ZION RD./TRICON, 136): Submitted by 
TCM ENTERPRISES for property located at 1720 EAST ZION ROAD. The property is zoned 
R-A, RESIDENTIAL-AGRICULTURAL and contains approximately 3.15 acres. The request is 
for a conditional use permit for a wireless communications facility (Use Unit 36).   
          Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
 
THE APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED TO TABLE THE ITEM UNTIL THE JUNE 10, 
2013 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING. 

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4365 Tricon 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 1 of 2 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4365 Tricon 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 2 of 2 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 1 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 2 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 3 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 4 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 5 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 6 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 7 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 8 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 9 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 10 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 11 of 14 



CO
LL

EG
E A

VE

MAPLE ST

DAVIDSON ST

PROSPECT ST

TRENTON BLVD

FO
RE

ST
 AV

E

AL
LE

Y 1
3 

REBECCA ST

ALLEY 519 

HI
GH

LA
ND

 AV
E

PA
RK

 AV
E

LOUISE ST

LO
LL

AR
 LN

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 AV

E

DAVIDSON ST

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 AV

E

C-2

RSF-4

R-O

RMF-24

DG

NC

Overview

Close Up View

0 150 300 450 60075
Feet

PIGMINT

°

ADM13-4374

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
ADM13-4374
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area May 28, 2013 

Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 12 of 14 



MAPLE ST

CO
LL

EG
E A

VE
NORTH ST

GA
RL

AN
D 

AV
E

DICKSON ST

ROCK ST

ASH ST

MI
SS

IO
N BL

VD

SYCAMORE ST

LE
VE

RE
TT

 AV
E

SPRING STWE
ST

 AV
E

LAFAYETTE ST

OL
IV

E A
VE

WO
OL

SE
Y A

VE

HI
LL

 AV
E LO

CU
ST

 AV
E

SC
HO

OL
 AV

EDU
NC

AN
 AV

E

MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

PA
RK

 AV
E

ST
OR

ER
 AV

E

OL
D WIRE RD

WI
LL

OW
AV

E

ILA ST

CR
ES

T D
R

EA
ST

 AV
E

ROCKWOOD TRL

SOUTH ST

BL
OC

K A
VE

LIN
DE

LL
 AV

E

KING S DR

CH
UR

CH
 AV

E

REBECCA ST
DOUGLAS ST LOUISE ST

5TH ST

EASTWOODDR

ASSEMBLY DR

OA
KL

AN
D A

VE

GR
EG

G
AV

E

FRISC O
AVE

HOPE S T

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

 AV
E

ADAMS ST

4TH ST

RODGERS DR

DA
W

N
DR

AU
ST

IN
 D

R

CLEBURN ST

AL
LE

Y 1
50

  

PROSPECT ST

BAXTER LN

FL
ET

CH
ER

 AV
E

SE
QU

OY
AH

 D
R

HI
LL

CR
ES

T A
VE

HOLLY ST

AP
PL

EB
UR

YD
R

HARMO
N

AV
E

VINSON
AVE

AMBE R DR

HUNTSVILLE RD

CENTER ST
SK YLIN E DR

SUTTON ST

BEL AIR DR

FA
LL

IN
 AV

E

WATSON ST

HUGHES ST

LAWSON ST

WI
LS

ON
 AV

E

SH
IPL

EY
 AL

Y

EDNA ST

SU
MM

IT 
AV

E

AL
LE

Y 3
6  

DAVIDSON ST

WH
EE

LE
R A

VE

JACKSON DR

CLINTON DR

LIGHTON TRL

RUTH
AVE

WH
ITH

AM
 AV

E

FO
RE

ST
 AV

E

OK
LA

HO
M A

W
AY

RU
SH

DR

DOGWOOD LN

MC
ILR

OY
AV

E

WA LK ERRD

DAVIS ST

HI
GH

LA
ND

 AV
E

CALVIN ST

BU
CH

AN
AN

 AV
E

PRAIRIE ST

AR
KA

NS
AS

 AV
E

MIL LER ST

ABSHIER DR

MI
LL

 AV
E

KELLEY ST

CHARLEE AVE

LA
KE

RIDGE D RHAZEL ST

W
ESLEY R D

RA
MS

EY
 AV

E

LAKESIDE DR

JU
NE

W
AY

TE
R

WI
LL

IAM
S D

R

W
OO

DL
AN

D
AV

E

BI
RC

H
AV

E

CO
MB

S A
VE

AL
LE

Y 4
56

  

BIRWIN ST

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 AV

E

BE
RN

IC
E D

R

AL
LE

Y 5
34

  

AL
LE

Y 7
29

 

LU
NS

FO
RD

 AV
E

AL
LE

Y 6
33

 

TRENTON BLVD

RA
YV

IEW
 D

R

MOUNTAIN ST

NATURAL WAY

KE STREL
DR

WA
LN

UT
 AV

E

JO
RD

AN
 LN

PRIVATE 517

SPRUCE ST

RH
ON

DA
 D

RPRI VA
TE

68
0

HAWTHORN ST

PATRICIA LN

BOLES ST

PR
IVA

TE
 73

2  

PRIVAT E 1205
AL

LE
Y 4

8  

KN
ER

R 
DR

CONNER ST

MEMOR IAL DR

AL
LE

Y 7
51

 

BELL AVE

PRIVATE 421 

AS
LA

N 
PL

PIEDMONT PL

AL
LE

Y 6
24

  

HI
GH

LA
ND

 AV
E

ASH STASH ST

GR
E G

G
AV

E

PROSPECT ST

HOLLY ST

5TH ST

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 AV

E

5TH ST

HOLLY ST

CENTER ST

OA
KL

AN
D A

VE

MI
LL

 AV
E

RSF-4

P-1

P-1

P-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

I-1

C-2

P-1

P-1

P-1

P-1

I-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

P-1

RSF-4

MSC

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

P-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

I-1

NC

RSF-4

RMF-24

C-2

RSF-4

I-1

NC

C-2

P-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

RMF-40

RSF-4

I-1

RMF-40

P-1

RSF-4

P-1

P-1

DG

RMF-24

RSF-4

MSC

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RPZD

RSF-4

C-2

NC

RSF-4

P-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-1

NC

RSF-4

DG

MSC

RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

DGDG

RMF-24

NC

RSF-4

DG

R-O

DG

RMF-24

RSF-4

DG

I-1

DC

RSF-4

DG

RMF-24

DG

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-40

RMF-24

P-1

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

MSC
MSC

RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

R-O

RSF-4
RSF-4

NC

MSC

RSF-8

DG

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-40

RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

MSC

RSF-4

C-2

MSC

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

NC

RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

RMF-24

C-2

R-O

DG

DG

RSF-4

DG

P-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

DG

C-2

MSC

C-1

I-1

RSF-4

MSC

MSC

R-O

RSF-4

DC

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

I-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

DG

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

DC

DG

RMF-24

RSF-4

C-2

DC

RSF-4

I-1

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4RMF-40

RSF-4

DG

DG

C-2

RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

MSCMSC

RMF-24

C-2

MSC

CS

MSC

NC

NC
NC
NC

C-2

DG DC

RSF-4

DG

RSF-4

NC

DG

R-A

DG

DC

P-1

RSF-4
RSF-4

MSC

RSF-4

RMF-24DG

RSF-4

DG

DC

DG

RSF-4

DG

DC

MSC

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-40

C-2

NC
MSC

C-1

DG

C-2

R-O

MSC

DG

DG

RMF-24

C-1

RMF-6

C-1

RMF-40

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

P-1
DG

P-1

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-40

MSC

NC

RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-40

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

RMF-24

RSF-4

P-1
RMF-24

RMF-24
RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

MSC

RSF-4

RMF-40

RMF-40

RSF-4

R-ORSF-4

RMF-40
RMF-40

MSC
RMF-24

RSF-4

MSC

RMF-40

RSF-4RSF-4 RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

RMF-40

DG

C-2

MSC

RSF-4

C-2
RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-O

RMF-24

P-1

R-O

C-2

RMF-40

RMF-24

DG

R-O

RMF-40 DG

RMF-40

RSF-4

RSF-4
RSF-4

DG

DG

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-40

MSC

NC

RMF-6

DG

RMF-24

MSC

RMF-40

MSC
DG

DG

RPZD

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-40

RPZD

RSF-8

MSC

RMF-40

MSC

RPZD

I-1

R-O

RPZD

R-O

NC

RSF-4

RMF-40

DC

RSF-4

RMF-40

RMF-40

DG

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

DG

C-2
RSF-4

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24
RMF-40

DG

RSF-4

DG

RMF-40

RSF-4

P-1

CS

RMF-24

C-2

R-O

DG

RMF-40

RSF-4

RMF-40

RMF-40

RMF-24

RMF-40

RMF-40

RMF-40

DG

RSF-4

RSF-8

CS

R-O

RMF-40

DG
MSC

DG

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

C-2

RMF-24

RSF-4

MSC

MSC

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-8

MSC

DC

RMF-24

DG

R-O

RMF-24

DG

RSF-8

MSC

NCNC

NC

RMF-24

RSF-8

RPZD

RPZD

RSF-8

RMF-40

RSF-4

RMF-40

CS

C-2

RMF-40

NC

RSF-4

RMF-24

RMF-24

DG

RMF-40

RMF-40

MSC

RMF-40 DG

RMF-40

RPZD

DG

MSC

RMF-24

MSC

RMF-24

RMF-40

RPZD

MSCRMF-40

RPZD

R-O

RSF-4

NC

RMF-24

I-1

P-1

RPZD NC

RMF-24

RMF-24

MSC

RSF-4

R-O

RMF-24

RSF-4

C-3

NC

MSC

DG

RT-12

MSC

RMF-40

RMF-24

RMF-40

MSC

P-1

RMF-40

RSF-4

DG

C-1

C-1

DC

DG

RMF-40

RMF-40

C-2

C-2

RSF-4

RMF-40

RMF-40

RMF-40

RMF-24

RSF-8

C-1

C-2

MSC

RMF-40

MSC

R-O

DG

R-O

DG

RMF-24

R-O

RMF-40

C-2

RMF-40

R-O

P-1

MSC

RSF-4

C-2

DG

R-O

MSC

P-1

RMF-24

P-1

RMF-40

RMF-40

MSC

C-1

NC

C-1

RSF-8

C-2

R-O

RSF-4

RMF-24

C-2

I-1

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

NS

RMF-6

MSC DG

C-2

C-2

DG

RMF-40

RPZD

DG

I-1

RMF-24

C-1

RMF-24

R-O

RMF-24

DG

C-1

RMF-24

C-2

RSF-8

C-1

RSF-4

RMF-40

C-1

NC

C-1

RMF-40

MSC

RT-12

R-O

P-1

R-O

R-O

C-2

RSF-4MSC

RSF-4

RSF-4

RPZD
RMF-24

RPZD

C-3

NC

C-1

RMF-24

C-2

RSF-4

LAKE LUCILLE

PIGMINT

Overview Legend

One Mile View

ADM13-4374

Boundary

Subject Property
ADM13-4374

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

SUBJECT PROPERTY

°

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Muti-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
ADM13-4374
Design Overlay District
Planning Area
Fayetteville

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 13 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4374 Pigmint 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 14 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 1 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 2 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 3 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 4 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 5 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 6 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 7 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 8 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 9 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 10 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 11 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 12 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 13 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 14 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 15 of 18 



CO
LL

EG
E A

VE

TOWNSHIP ST

VIL
LA

 B
LV

D

BROPHY CIR

SH
ILE

Y D
R

JA
NE

 AV
E

FR
ES

HW
AT

ER
AV

E

MA
RK

S MILL LN
MA

RW
OO

D A
VE

BR
ON

Z E
TR

EE
DR

C-2

R-O

NC

RMF-40

RSF-4

RMF-24

Overview

Close Up View

0 150 300 450 60075
Feet

CVS PHARMACY

°

ADM13-4394

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
ADM13-4394
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area May 28, 2013 

Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 16 of 18 



GR
EG

G 
AV

E

CO
LL

EG
E A

VE

OL
D

WI
RE

RD

TOWNSHIP ST

ASH ST

MISSION BLVD

APPLEBY RD

SYCAMORE ST

HAROLD ST54
0

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 AV
E

ELM ST
SH

ER
YL

 AV
E

J U
NE

WA
YT

E R

J ESSE DR

ETON ST

W
IN

W
OO

D D
R

WO
OL

SE
Y A

VE

VI
L L

A B
LV

D

DRAKE ST

ROLLING HILLS DR

DO
NA

LD
RD

ST
AN

TO
N A

VE

SUNBRIDGE DR

OL
D

MI
SS

OU
RI

RD

LO
XL

EY
 AV

E

PE
G 

LN

LIS
A L

N

A M BER DR

OAKCLIFF ST

POPLAR ST

DA
W

N
DR

OAK S MANOR DR

STUBBLEFIELD RD

VI
EW

PO
IN

TD
R

SH
ER

WO
OD

LN

PR
IVA

TE
 41

7 

HOLLY ST HOPE ST

PU
BL

IC
24

01

SU
NN

Y L
N

FULBRIGHT EXPY

WA
TT

S A
VE

VILLA GE DR

OV
ER

C R
ES

TS
T

CORTLAND ST

CLUB DR

CASSATT ST

BO
B Y

OU
NK

IN
 D

R

BRIARCLIFF ST

JIM
MI

E A
VE

LAWSON ST

KA
RY

N 
AV

E

ST
AG

EC
OA

CH
 D

R

MA
LIN

DA
D R

PEEL ST

EDNA ST

ADOBE ST

STEWART ST

MADRID ST

GLENN LN

WH
EE

LE
R A

VE

GARRETT DR SUSAN DR

HI
LL

CR
ES

T A
VE

BIR
CH

 AV
E

BONNIE LN

VILLAGE LAKE DR

ELMWOO DDR

SU
SA

N 
CA

RO
L L

N

CALVIN ST

CO
OP

ER
 AV

E

KIN
GS

 D
R

ZEB LN

FIE
ST

A D
R

MIL LER ST

BR
IAR

WO
OD

 LN

RE YNOLDS ST

ABSHIER DR

MA
RK

S MILL

LN

FO
RE

ST
HT

S

LONGVIEW ST
BERTHA ST

HU
MM

IN
GB

IR
D 

LN

PRIVATE 1927 EA
SY

 AV
E

RA
MS

EY
 AV

E

CYDNEE ST

SA
WG

RA
SS

 D
R

PR
I VA

TE
26

11

CO
UN

TR
Y L

N

BIRWIN ST
CAR O LY

N DR

BE
RN

IC
E D

R

WI
LD

E R
NE

SS
L N

SH
AD

Y A
VE

APPLEBURY DR

RA
YV

IEW
 D

R

EM
ER

AL
D 

AV
E

WA
LN

UT
 AV

EPR
IVA

TE
72

9

JO
RD

AN
 LN

FURMAN ST

AU
ST

IN
 D

R

BROADVIEW DR

SA
RA

 LN

SH
ILE

Y D
R

CENTURY DR

PRI VA
TE

68
0

CH
ES

TN
UT

 AV
E

ROSEMONT ST

MA
RK

ET
 AV

EJASON DR

COLT DR

MEMOR IAL DR

DEBRA DR

AS
LA

N 
PL

JA
NE

 AV
E

ASH ST

DRAKE ST

ASH ST

ELM ST

CASSATT ST

R-A

I-1

RSF-4

R-A

P-1

P-1

RSF-4

C-2

C-2

R-O

C-2

RSF-4

P-1

I-1

C-2

C-2 RSF-4

C-2

C-2

R-A

R-O

C-2

RSF-4

P-1

RMF-24

I-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4

C-2

RMF-24

C-2

R-O

RSF-4

R-O

RSF-4

I-1

RSF-4

P-1

RPZD

I-1

RSF-4

NC

RSF-4
RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-O

R-O

RMF-24

C-2

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

R-O

RT-12

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

C-2
NC

P-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-O

CS

RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

C-2

RSF-4

NC

RT-12

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

P-1
RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-1

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-A

P-1

R-O

I-1

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4

C-2

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

P-1

RSF-4

I-1

RT-12

RSF-4

R-A

RSF-4
RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-24

C-1

RMF-24

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4
R-O

RSF-4

C-1

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4 C-2

C-2

RSF-4

I-1

P-1

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

NC

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-O

RMF-24

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

CS

C-1

R-O

R-O

RSF-4

R-O

RT-12

RSF-4

C-2

C-1

C-2

R-A

RMF-40

RMF-24
R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24
RSF-4 RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4
RSF-4

RT-12

RMF-24
RMF-24

P-1

R-O

RT-12

NC

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

RMF-40

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-40

RSF-4

RSF-4

RPZD

RMF-40

RSF-4

P-1

RMF-24 R-O

RPZD

RSF-8

RSF-4

RPZD

I-1

CPZD

C-2

NC

R-O

R-A

RMF-24RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4

C-2

RMF-24

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4

RSF-4

RPZD

R-O

RPZD
C-2

P-1

R-O

RPZD

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4
C-1

RT-12

RSF-4

RSF-4

RMF-24

RSF-4

R-O

P-1

RMF-24

C-2

P-1

C-2

RMF-24

CPZD

RMF-24

C-2 RSF-4

RSF-4

I-1

C-2

RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-40

RSF-4

RMF-24

C-2

RSF-4

RT-12
R-O

RMF-24

C-1

R-O

RSF-4

RSF-4

LAKE LUCILLE

CVS PHARMACY

Overview Legend

One Mile View

ADM13-4394

Boundary

Subject Property
ADM13-4394

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

SUBJECT PROPERTY

°

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Muti-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
ADM13-4394
Design Overlay District
Planning Area
Fayetteville

May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 17 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 18 of 18 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 1 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 2 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 3 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 4 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 5 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 6 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 7 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 8 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 9 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 10 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 11 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 12 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 13 of 14 



May 28, 2013 
Planning Commission 
13-4375 Foghorn's 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 14 of 14 


	PC Agenda
	PC Minutes 5-13-13
	ADM 13-4383 Nantucket Ph IV
	ADM 13-4330 Champion Condo's
	CUP 13-4365 Tricon
	ADM 13-4374 Pigmint
	ADM 13-4394 CVS Pharmacy
	CUP 13-4375 Foghorn's



